From: Stewart McGarrity

Sent: 06 December 2006 12:07
To: John.Ramsay@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk
Cc: Geoff Gilbert; Graeme Bissett; Matthew.Spence@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk;

Lorna.Davis@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk; Andie Harper;
Damian.Sharp @transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk
Subject: RE: Costs Phasela and Phaselb

The costs of 1a are £500m. We are saying it would be highly desirable to get on with £9.3m of the Phase 1b costs
now but that does not make them part of Phase1a.

Stewart

Stewart McGarrity
Finance & Performance Director
tie Limited

From: John.Ramsay@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk [mailto:John.Ramsay@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 06 December 2006 12:00

To: Stewart McGarrity; Damian.Sharp@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk; Andie Harper

Cc: Geoff Gilbert; Graeme Bissett; Matthew.Spence@transportscotliand.gsi.gov.uk;

Lorna.Davis@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk
Subject: RE: Costs Phasela and Phaselb

Stewart

Where does this leave the £9.3m of 1b design and Mudfa costs that Andi & Geoff want to see
transferred to 1a?

John Ramsay

Project manager - Edinburgh Trams
Rail Directorate

Transport Scotland

Buchanan House

Glasgow G4 OHF
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From: Stewart McGarrity [mailto:Stewart. McGarrity@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 06 December 2006 11:42

To: Ramsay ] (John); Sharp DP (Damian)

Cc: Geoff Gilbert; Andie Harper; Graeme Bissett

Subject: Costs Phasela and Phaselb

This email has been received from an external party and

has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.
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John / Damian.

If you are not already aware — on further examination of the consequences of phasing 1a and 1b, the £592m
total cost estimate still stands but the split is now £500m for 1a and £92m for 1b (previously £512m and
£80m).

This is the only substantive change to the DFBC so far.
S

Stewart McGarrity
Finance & Performance Director
tie Limited

PLEASE NOTE: THE ABOVE MESSAGE WAS RECEIVED FROM THE INTERNET.

On entering the GSI, this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet (GSi)
virus scanning service supplied exclusively by Cable & Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs.
In case of problems, please call your organisational IT Helpdesk.

The MessagelLabs Anti Virus Service is the first managed service to achieve the CSIA Claims
Tested Mark (CCTM Certificate Number 2006/04/0007), the UK Government quality mark initiative
for information security products and services. For more information about this please visit

www.cctmark.gov.uk

e e e o e s o o kol o e

This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use,
disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email,
remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Executive may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other
lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Executive.
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The original of this email was scanned for viruses by Government Secure Intranet (GSi) virus scanning
service supplied exclusively by Cable & Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs.

On leaving the GSI this email was certified virus free.

The MessagelLabs Anti Virus Service is the first managed service to achieve the CSIA Claims Tested Mark
(CCTM Certificate Number 2006/04/0007), the UK Government quality mark initiative for information
security products and services. For more information about this please visit www.cctmark.gov.uk
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